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TO: Health Care Foundation Board of Trustees
FROM: Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator
DATE: December 30, 2024

RE: WIC Contract Renewal for FY 2026-FY 2030

Contract Number # HHS001503400049

Beginning in FY 2021, all WIC contracts moved to a 5 year period and will each provide an
initial grand total contract amount. A yearly funding letter will breakdown funding amounts for
each fiscal year within the 5 year period. Amendments will be made once or twice a year.

Attached for approval is the contract renewal for FY 2026-FY 2030 with Health and Human
Services (HHSC) for Women, Infant and Children (WIC) to provide supplemental food benefits,
nutrition education and counseling. The program is meant to enhance good health care at no cost
to low-income pregnant and postpartum women, infants and children, identified to be at
nutritional risk. The WIC services are 100% funded by HHSC.

The renewal contract term will be 10/1/2025 thru 09/30/20230. The total amount of this contract
is $13,868,687.00

I respectfully request approval of the attached WIC contract # HHS001503400049 with Health
and Human Services.

Completion of approval requires Judge Hill’s signature via DocuSign on the email sent on
12/26/2024. The email can generate a new signature link.



